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&6 NEW GUIDE BOOKE OF
GERMAN ARTILLERY HALL.

The very handsome castellated building on the south side of
Wentworth Street, between Meeting and King, was bailt z5 a
general armory and drilt haill for the mibna companies comprising
the Fourth Brigade. It being found more convenient for the
companies to have their separate arinories, the Military Hall, as
it was termed, was sofd and purchased by the very strong and
flourishing orgarization of the German Artillery. and very hand.
somely HAited up. Its size and convenient arrangement make it
a favorite place for large dssemblies.

THE MASONIC TEMPLE.

At the southeast corner of King and ‘Wentworth Streets. was
erected by the Masonic fraternity for thexr meetings. and is ar-
ranged for the purpose, The first floor is occupied by three fine
stores, fronting on King Street; the second floor comprises a
lfarge hall and the very handsome Armory of the Washington
Light Infantry. one of the oldest and most widely known of the
militia companies of Charleston; abave this, on the third floor, are
the smaller lodge rooms.

THE WILLIAM ENSTON HONME.

The grandest charitable bequest ever made in Charleston was
that of Willinm Enston, 3 native of Canterbury, England, who
came to Chacleston in 1834 and died in 1860, having amassed a
very large fortune. By his will he provided that the entire in-
comie of hiz-estate should be enjoyed by s widow, Mes. Hannah
Enston, subject to the payraent of certam legacies and anwnities.
and that upon her death and the extinction of the annuities ‘the
whole estate should go to the City of Charlestan for the foum‘x‘mg
of & Hospital for Ol and Infirm Persons He had, no doubt, in
mind the Hospital of 5t John in Mus native city In 1882,
through the efforts of Mr. Wm. A. Courtenay, then Mayor, a very
satisfactory settlement of her life interost was made with Mrs:
Euston, subject to the payment of cortain legacies and annuities,
aund the balaance of the preperty made inmvmedintely available for
the purpose designed. A fract of eight acres. on King Street
about two miles from the Court House, wis purchased, the land
lrid off i sections with paved roadways and twenty cotiages,
attractive in appesrance and provided with cvery convenience and
comiort, were built, each having abowt it, in aceordance with the
wish of the donor, a space for a garden. In the center of the
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grounds is a handsome Memorial Hall. This was dedicated in-

IR99, and 2 bronze bust of Mr. Enston, by Valentine, unveiled

MAGNOLIA CEMETERY.

This is situated just beyond the city houndary, three miles
irom the Court House, and is endeared to Charlestonians by
many sacred associations. It is of much interest to strangen
from the beauty of the grounds and the many striking memonals.
of the distinguished sons of Charleston who rest there. One of
the finest monumests is to the Confederate Dead Tt is a finaly
‘executed bronze figure of a soldier in the Confederate uniform,
upon a square pedestal of granite 20 feet high., Around it are
800 headstones, marking the resting place of soldiers who died
the defence of Charleston and of a number whose temaing were
brought from the field of Gettyshurg, through the efforts of &
lady of the city. The Confederate Monument is the work of the
women of Charleston and is a noble evidence of their fidelity,
patriotism and devotion. Amonyg others worthy of mentinn is the
momument to Colonel William Washington, of Revoluticnary
fame, erected hy the Washington Light Infantry: that of Hugh
8. Legare, one of Sonth Carclina’s moest gifted sons and the
beautiful obelisk erected by the survivors of the Charleston Light
Dragoons to their comreades who fol) i the war.

Historic Churches
UCharleston, which kas moré churches for the number of inv

habitents than any other city op the continent, is _ngied for the
historie interest attached to them. The most famous is

8T. MICHAEL'S CHURCH.

Corner of Meeting. and HBroad Streets. Take Navy Yard.
Meeting Street, Broad Street or Belt Line cars

A Act of Assembly, passed June 14, 1751, divided the town
inte two Parishes: zll morth of Rroad Street to be caited St
Philip's, and all south of it Bt Michael's. The same Act divected
the huilding of a2 Church oa the site lately occupied by St. Philip's
at the southeast corner of Broad and Meeting Streets, The South
arohina Gazette, of Feheusry 220 1732, states that the corner
stone of the new Chorch was laid with much ceremony on the
17th of shat mownth: it further mentions “that this Church will
be built on the plan of ume of Mr. Gibson's designs, but nothing



